NBCUniversal

300 New Jersey Avenue, N.W.
Suite 700

Washington, D.C. 20001

Tel: (202) 524-6401
Margaret.tobey@nbcuni.com

April 27, 2017
By Hand Delivery

Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 Twelfth Street, S.W.

Room TW-A325

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Surrender of Fixed Earth Station Licenses
Licensee: NBC Telemundo License LLC

Dear Ms. Dortch:

NBC Telemundo License LLC hereby notifies the Commission that the below-listed
Fixed Earth Station licenses are no longer in use by the licensee and hereby surrenders the
associated equipment authorizations.

E7636
E7826
E000226
E020062
E060397
E070047
E070167

Please direct any questions or correspondence concerning this matter to the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

NBC TELEMUNDO LICENSE LLC

M«“—a/
Margaret L. Tobey

Assistant Secretary
NBC Telemundo License LLC



